ENERVEST
March 17, 2009

William V. Jones PE

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Ownership between Jalmat
and Langlie Mattix

Sir:

Our records including title opinions show ownership for the two zones to be the same in
each of the four wells listed below. Our research found no government pooling order or
other order to change this result. The search included working interest, royalty and
overriding royalty interests. Below is the list of wells and locations:

Section 22, T23S-R36E (Unit Letter G) A
NM AA State #8 ORC—~Yi2

Section 7, T22S-R37E (Unit Letter F) ONC—

Stevens B-7 #8 L{/)é} ‘

Section 35, T23S-R36E (Unit Letter K) - A
Stevens A-33 #5 - \\&’LH‘{ L//(fg
Section 31, T24S-R37E (Unit Letter I) ,

Martin B #4 PnC— aly

All wells in Lea County, New Mexico.

Sincerely,
A e ///{‘:5}5/‘4’5/

R. Dwain Blakley 7
Senior Landman

1001 Fannin St. Suite 800 Houston, TX . 77002 phone713-659-3500 fax 713-659-5036




